

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Church Walk,
Clitheroe,
BB7 2RA

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: LHS/CS/3/2016/0998
Date: 15th October 2016

For the attention of Adrian Dowd.

Proposal:	Discharge of conditions 3 (Construction method statement) and 4 (tree protection measures) from planning permission 3/2015/0002
Location:	Edisford Bridge Farm Edisford Road Clitheroe BB7 3LA
Grid Ref:	372697 - 441066

The Highway Development Control Section has made the following comments regarding the discharge of condition3 (Construction method statement): -

The Highway Development Control Section is of the opinion that the applicants Construction method statement is acceptable, but limited details of the actual provision of the requirements have been provided.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Stewart Gailey
Highway Development Control Engineer